10.

6:00 p.m. Call To Order
Hardin County Engineer's Office
708 16th St., Eldora, 1A 50627

Roll Call
Approval Of Agenda
Approval Of Minutes From Last Meeting

Documents:

MINUTES FROM 06-13-2019 BOA MEETING.PDF

. Open Public Hearing

6:00 p.m. Public Hearing To Review And Act On The Request Of USCOC Of Greater
lowa, LLC For A Special Permit

Public Hearing to Review and Act on the Request of USCOC
of Greater lowa, LLC for a Special Permit to Construct a 150
Monopole Construction Telecommunications Tower.
Located: NW1/4, NW1/4, Section 14, Buckeye Township

MAP OF LOCATION

Documents:

US CELLULAR COND USE PERMIT APP.PDF

. Close Public Hearing

Decision On Application
Other Business

Adjournment


https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=140&LayerID=1772&PageTypeID=1&PageID=932&KeyValue=882214100001
http://www.hardincountyia.gov/295b3ffb-f00c-4f9d-9c3b-fce1aae27a53

HARD IN CO l l N' I 'Y JESSICA SHERIDAN | ZoninG ApminisTraTor
1215 EDGINGTON AVE

ELDORA, IA 50627

ZOIliI]g Depal‘t]‘nent 641.849.7372

JSHERIDAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV

Hardin County Board of Adjustment
Thursday, June 13, 2019
5:00 PM, Hardin County Engineer’s Office

Meeting Minutes

5:00 PM — Meeting called to order.

Roll Call: Leslie Raisch, James Sweeney, Roger Sutton, and Ben Speck were present. Deb Crosser was absent.
Julie Shebek of First American Site Acquisition, Inc. was also present.

Agenda approval: Les made a motion to approve the agenda, Ben seconded, motion passed.

Minutes approval: Les made a motion to approve the minutes from the last meeting (4/25/19), Ben seconded,
motion passed.

Set Public Hearing Date: The proposed telecommunications tower will be 150 feet tall and it will be of monopole
construction (not guyed). Due to the tower being significantly (50 feet) under the FAA reporting limit, the tower will
not have a light. The Board found this acceptable. The tower is proposed to be erected at the end of this summer or
early fall. The tower is for US Cellular, but it will be shareable.

Les made a motion to set the public hearing for July 18" at 6 PM at the Hardin County Engineer’s Office conference room,
Ben seconded, motion passed.

Other business: Jessica mentioned that Martin Marietta has contacted the Zoning Department regarding a special use
permit which was issued to them in the 80s. They have expanded the land area for their quarry and need to know what
should be done regarding their permit. Do they need a new permit, or does the old one cover it? This will be covered
more at a later date, though it is clear that they will need to apply for a new special use permit to cover the expanded
area. The is not a time sensitive issue.

Adjournment: Les made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Ben seconded, motion passed.

5:20 PM — Meeting adjourned.

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV



mailto:JSHERIDAN@HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV
http://www.hardincountyia.gov/

P A T e el M B T et 7 i e s M T E R ar e i o= = —

First American
Site Acquisition, Inc.

JULIE SHEBEK

2124 Larry Drive N.E.
Cedar Rapids, IA 52402
Phone: 319-721-0411

May 15, 2019

Hardin County

Attn: Jessica Sheridan,

Zoning Administrator

1215 Edgington Avenue, Suite #5
Eldora, Iowa 50627

Ms. Sheridan,

This letter is written to request approval for a Conditional Use Permit to allow USCOC of
Greater lowa, LLC to construct a 150’ monopole telecommunication tower on the corner of
180" Street and County Highway S27, Buckeye, lowa. The leased land is owned by George G.
Fagg Heirs, LLC.

The proposed tower is needed to improve coverage on Highway 20 and to improve coverage to
Buckeye and residential areas to the north.

| understand this request must go before the Board of Adjustment for approval. Please consider
this letter as part of the Conditional Use Permit application.

If there are any questions, please contact me at 319-721-0411.

Sincerely,

q,aﬁu, A, Ohibet

Julie A. Shebek
First American Site Acquisition, Inc.
On behalf of USCOC of Greater lowa, LLC




pou‘O‘ ey o

HARDIN COUNTY ZONING

Application for Special Permut

Application is hereby made by LSCOC o Grtadec Jowa, LET
Yzl River Ceorder Gt NE, C.R. (A 5242

)
Describe operation or installadon Construet (SO MDGPGQ- telicommn| tagien
yis I04

On the following described parccl: D) 1/ 4 of +he DDLUl Y sf
ehon 4, Townshl p ¥, Rnnoo 2N

Leasinal

Lot or tract irea 102 X (00 Average width of lot __n/a.
Height of structure_[ S0 feet; number of stories_n/a_

Dimensions from right-of-way or lot lines:

wtst Lost
Front “ EI feet;  Rear _f_ 50 + lee; Side E | {eet; Side [sO t+ feet

The undersigned applicant certities under oath and under the penalties of perjury that the
foregoing information is true and correct.

ﬁzﬁ@ A, ihibel, Frust 4 /chzz‘c
(’ rczu‘o%aw

Print Form

Agent

Office Use Only
Permit is granted to proceed in accordance with information shown on this application and
receipt of § fee is acknowledged.

Datc approved:

Hardin County Zoning Administrator

*Show a sketch of tract or lot on Form No. 2, with dimensions, proposed buildings, yards, etc.”
All fees are non-refundable,



Zoned District: Agriculture

Proposed Tower will be a galvanized gray in color

Proposed Tower Height: 150’ monopole telecommunication tower

Setbacks:
North- 119’
South - 150"+
East - 150’ +
West - 81’

Abandonment: USCOC of Greater lowa, LLC agrees to comply that in the event the tower is
not in use for a period of 180 days, the tower shall be deemed abandoned. USCOC of Greater
Iowa, LLC will then have 180 days to reactivate the use of the tower, transfer the tower to
another operator, or dismantle and remove the tower.



LEASE PARCEL

A part of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section Fourteen (14),
Township Eighty-Eight (88) North, Range Twenty-Two (22) West of the Fifth Principal Meridian,
Buckeye Township, Hardin County, lowa containing 10,000 square feet (0.230 acres) of land and being
described by:

Commencing at the Northwest Corner of said Section 14; thence S00°-33°-51"W 209.72 feet along the
west line of the NW1/4 of said Section 14; thence $89°-26’-09"'E 93.87 feet to the point of beginning;
thence N00°-13°-46"W 100.00 feet; thence N89°-46°-14”E 100.00 feet; thence S00°-13’-46”E 100.00
feet; thence 589°-46’-14"W 100.00 feet to the point of beginning, being subject to any and all easements
and restrictions of record.

30 WIDE ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

A part of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section Fourteen (14),
Township Eighty-Eight (88) North, Range Twenty-Two (22) West of the Fifth Principal Meridian,
Buckeye Township, Hardin County, lowa containing 5,140 square feet (0.118 acres) of land and being
described by:

Commencing at the Northwest Corner of said Section 14; thence S00°-33'-51"W 209.72 feet along the
west line of the NW1/4 of said Section 14; thence $89°-26’-09"E 93.87 feet; thence N0O0°-13’-46"W
100.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence $89°-46’-14"W 30.61 feet to a point on the east line of
County Highway S27; thence N00°-19’-01"E 10.53 feet along said east line of County Highway S27;
thence N48°-51°-44”E 29.74 feet along said east line of County Highway S27; thence N89°-46’-14"E
68.26 feet; thence N03°-42°-21"W 48.09 feet to a point on the south line of 180™ Street; thence N89°-46°-
14”E 30.06 feet along said south line of 180" Street; thence S03°-42°-21”E 48.09 feet; thence N89°-46°-
14”E 9.73 feet; thence S00°-13°-46”E 30.00 feet; thence S89°-46°-14”W 100.00 feet to the point of
beginning, being subject to any and all easements and restrictions of record,



O ENTINISNG DNILTNENGS 3903
e

Foclw HINNNN 21YAVIXT NOA IHOL3G IDNLON SAYA HHOM ‘SNVS SHL HOJ FTBISNOSIY 38 HO MHOM ANY m
JEC g pet LI SNINHOAH3d 01 HOIMd STIONYIINISIQ ANY 40 HIINIONI
Z 40 "NIW STHIND3Y (£661) +'0BF LNLYLS VMO %.4& fw« ASILON AT2LVIGSNAL ‘LIS NO SNOLLIQNOYENOIENNIO m
— D QOVZ-ZZEBIE-L ZLYDOTY XV F 3 BNILSIX3 GNY SNYTd TIV Adl¥3A TIVHS HOLIVHINOD S
uamHxazsvan | 4t v (O 60868-262-008-) 33k TIOL = 8
. Ov INILOH 5.439910 TIV2 VMO - z
BZO0LZ | 153roud > -VV N 910 NOA 380438 SIILMIOYE ANNDYONIANN  Mhp ® z .
LR 0.5 SINVAIDLLEY 30 NOLLYOOT NIYLS0 OL Z .
mozeiz | 200 0@0&!/ =
A i
88Y |onoai .V.V& [—
| | YOI 40 ALYLS 3HL 40 SMYT IHL 43NN Y . ¥ a8l HINAOYD Y38l | .m
= HIINIDND WNOISS3J0ud OISNIDN A0 ¥ o NOLLYD01 3LIS
! WY 1 LYHL ONV 'X30NI 133HS 3HL NI 310N o QHL  HIOIAOUC SOIAYIS DIML0T13 : % g
= _ SNOIL43IXT 3HL NYHL M3HLO zo_msmm__m&._m e | Bl
193410 AW ¥30ONN 8O 3W A8 3HVdEbd
VM 135 NVTd SIHL LYHL ALLEED AB3HIH | P NOILYINHO4NI ALITIAN 1
— "
—}- £
T
v AT fEiozr i | svi ; W.In]u
‘HOLLADISIA|  alva | AN [ | e = w
“TYLLNG = < - -
2
m & HLHON
" W} PGALM A iy, ; w
akiging
00001712268 - ——
'HIEWNN a1 1308vd 2 15 11061
YANO! m
ALNNOD NITHYH T £ = iy
‘dIHENMOL SAIHING 5 - T H
“Izz'H "NE'L P NOLLDIS LLBOPETBLE XV 3 o
‘BN 3HL 40 #7LMN 40 1dvd WrOlZrele aNoNd b 2 ¥
INOLLYWHOINI 87 XIAIHS INNF JLIVINDD 2 &
20v25 ¥1 'SAidvy ¥¥032 =
0541 INOLLYAST2 ONNOYD TN ‘IAIHG AUV $2VT NOLLYDO1 3LIS
W o 5'50£2-.E6 ‘ONOT NOILISINDOY SUS NYIRIZNY LSuId £ Mw 08
[ ] 5'02-82-.2F LV INOLLISINDOY LS VE—
cCo 3SVE HIMOL LY
ox = | (H1HY3 319009 ¥3d) SLYNIGHOQD 3LIS erGLypIReXYd b =
xm™ Bb¥1 ' vb9 800 “INOHd At
ﬂ m 1Z00S Vi ‘ANSHNY ATNAVHE MIHONY JMIDYNYIN LOIMOMd IIIIIII-@ITI[:@III'
H ZAINO HOOHEHLHON 3N 016} B5ES 1ML 'OVS NG IRIVED
m O71'SHIZH 99vH 'O 39H0ID 133415 HALYM bZD
A 0 ‘HINMO ALMIHONd “ONI'SHISNIONI DNILINSNOD 3803 e o~
=g & *ANVAWOD SNIHESNION NOLLYAZTE 345 Loz-L
826082 '# 3UIS e
m w o PYEE0RS'6IE ‘INOHY NVl 3US 030EVING | Z0LD AARH-ALRINGD
B~ m QRL:SSIHATY |EET SINIVH NIAZY '10VINOD Nvid 3US 101
TOPZSVI'SQdVMMYOID | —
2= o bl Al L vI'2Aong 101 3UNS 3N 19 HALNTD ¥INNH 102y 133Hs UL 1od2 s
EoHONoWIS) 225 AMH ALNNOD ¥ LI3LS HI08L 40 HINNOD S0IVY Hva3D - BV INTIED ‘SN —
NOILIMD530 153r08d et P2 il 141 LIATHS <"ON @

I10dONON .0S)

LIGIHX3 3sva

VMOI ‘IAIMONE
(826092) IAaIMONEA

Je[)) S{1 % :

FrECTISBIC TINDHS
ZOYTE W1 'SOIIVH HvODI0
LOL UNS 3N LD HALNID HIAR L0ZF
SOKYY D - IV INTID N

TEMP)ST1 >4

SANSTD

o6pa [

TLNVLINSNOD




NI ‘EUIINIONT BNLLINSNOD 3003 &
SRS

LOL-D |“=s

0T 8. - ¥E X ZT _
OreulenbXbl FTVIS

e E

S3NIT ALYIdOUd OL ADNVLSIA v

&
or 0z 0 02 B =
Lgmxzgsva | 3 _m
A
szoiz | I o
_m 3NIT ALH3dOYd '
sozwize | 309 a
ey . _m_
o =] m x
_ m ! ! §
D
o —h
_m 0 _m 2 |8
2 o 3 ‘N
¥3YY 38Y31 ¥vINTI32 'S z cC 3 =
J-001 X 0001 O3S0S0Hd _ o . H
N m m
Nt _ 5 Y3INID YIMOL QISOL0Md
¥ A3Y [0LOTIVLZL] BYL a3ld ov S
NOLJRISI | “Aivo | M |/ [ul . |
eunans L - R Bt o aEE SR L A R N TR R r | R e il e R ) m H
¢ _ 1 J e
i I E @ ——
= ' mi T 3N ALH3408d
1 / =
f 3 1 £l M ﬂ
S7IVL30 ¥OJ 102-1 335 o
[ :3704ONOW 03S0d0Nd 1 = - TOVEL T8
. :
1 M <
_ 1 »
iy | N
i i
i ~ _
QNNOdNOD : '
QIONZ HNITNIVHD R, = 5] 1 i
0~08 ¥ 0-08 GES0c0Hd ; B ks \ 1
| 1 [}
1 1 AVM-0-LHSIM OL QNNOJNOD WOY .09 XOHddY m
1 _ 1 'ONILNOY LINANOD ALMILN GNNOYDYIANT J350d0kd =
: | :
w 1 _ e ) | 1
an _Illl_r...l...nlrgH\qk.IlI'kflllﬁhl =y
nos ImlH —w ek m e e S 5
o “ “ LU ?..r....r...l
Am LIAVA 9110 H3EI14 ONLLSIXE
H = [Tt i o o
m m d 1 a |
M . / AN3N3SY3 ; ,
IM s g et s o g e e i et |—|I||1||LL 1 ALIILLN BYINTIED §'N /
m ] — NI ALY3d0Nd WOHA YOVELIS MIMOL 05 \ _ - 3aIM 0} 03SOdOHd 30 1D
] ,
B & LNINISYI ALITLLN ONY S5330V F. ../
o] HYINTIED ‘SN 3AIM OF GIS0H0N 40 VD | & A
[ VIHY ONNOHVNUNL | 2 s
1| TIAVHD 3010 0T 0350d08d co/
i | S
anNassIoVIEAVNE L =~ | _ . /
30IM -2} JISOdOH 41
|
i N
—— -

TMOH B SNN ALE3JORA |

V153034 007aL OMISIXS

oo\
-
1334818 H1081L
FHOTORSBIE INOHY
ok gﬂ%ﬂvﬂwnzﬂnmgﬂmsﬂgzﬂw“x LTy
SOIYY MYDID - MV NTIID 6N — ...a. T — / \ AYM-JO~LHDIY ]

uﬂ:—ﬁomﬁuﬁv \ .

HIHON

s A .
a6pa [N X N\ / % @

SANYLINSNCD e bt ¥ - - i




112 0002 1026 CADM s _ExiPICNC-102.0gn

NORTH

EXISTING FIBER

OFTIC VAULT /IB

PROPOSED COMPOUND LOCATION

PROPGOSED 30' WIDE GRAVEL
TURNARQUND AREA

CiL. OF PROPOSED 10" WIDE
.S, CELLULAR UTILITY
EASEMENT

PROPERTY LINE £ R.O.W.

PROPOSED 100+0" U.S. CELLULAR LEASE AREA

| e e S e m e s ----

-

PROPOSED 100" U.5. GELLULAR LEASE AREA

CA. OF PROPOSED 30" WIDE U.S. CELLULAR

£ROPOSED CONCRETE PROPOSED 12' WIDE DOUBLE-SWING | fCERES AND UTILITY EASEMENT
FILLED BOLLARD (TYF.) ACCESS GATE WITH SNOW GATE .
- 200 120 8o
PROPOSED FIBER OPTIC SPLICE BOX TO BE T
INSTALLED BY U.S. CELLULAR CONTRACTOR 4 F
bttt e — ___ PROPOSED B
3 =
[ - - c- d
] ]
[} I
1 I
1 1
1 |y
PROPOSED MULT-METER UTIL | ]
RACK WITH PPC CABINET AND L . o
-4
I 1 3
1 _ 1 m
| o s I
QUIPMENT CA S 0 x t
1 _ 140" x 16+0° CONCRETE e 1 8
i PAD 1 sl 2
J _ ) PROPOSED GPS ANTENNA ¥ I gl
OPO:
PR m:m_ww_an._%mhm.%mllii._ MOUNTED 70 ICE CANOPY POST ~_ |7 " w
COMPOUND % o g
i I n (.
X 1B
_ x 1 €
_ PROPQSED MONOQPOLE; PROPOSED RAYCAP SFD I
ol flx SEE T-201 FOR DETAILS zn_Ezqmc 6_cz_m3c._. 1 w
N X 1
& _ PROPOSED 10 LONG U.S. CELLULAR \
_ U ICE BRIDGE AND 5 LONG ICE CANOPY I
x_ ]
w1+. —IX X X b3 X X X X — Xlu_ “
1
_ - B0 140 B0 “
200" | PROPOSED 60-0" FENCED COMPOUND g & 2007 H
i }
_ 1
1
_ 1
1
_ 1
1
_ 1
1
_ 1
1
_ 1

FROPOSED 100-0" ¥ 100-0"
U.5. CELLULAR LEASE AREA

(.pm ﬂ_mrcl/

U.5. CELLULAR - CEDAR RAPIDS
4t RIVER CENTER CT. NE SUITE 101

3
w s
=30
= .
/I)Qm_m_.n_ s..——lh\E
™~ Qe
Q28
i
=
[11]
:
’

TAS [12147018] REV. A

CHECKED
BY AB8

POt
e | 12n4az0a

PROJECT
NumseR | 21026

SET
s | LEAsSE ExHIBIT

C-102

1 o 10 i
SCALE: M2 17 -1"m 20
2°x W7 -17 . 0

SHEET
NUMBER

gy
@) EDGE CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC



E210002 HI2ZEVCADAL sase_ ExhibiNPIohT-201 .ogn

LIGHTNING ROD TO EXTEND 2 MIN.
ABOVE TOP OF ALL OTHER —
APPURTENANCES f

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR PANEL ANTENNAS 1 a _
AND EQUIPMENT AT 150.0' ABOVE AG.L.

i 1500 ABOVE AGL,

TOP OF PROPOSED MONOPOLE STEEL i 150.0° A.G.L.

PROPOSED 150' MONOPOLE ———____ |

C/L OF PROPDSED .S, CELLULAR ANTENNAS AND ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR
EQUIPMENT CABINETS ON ==
CONCRETE PAD

COMPOUND
b= m.m! |
T pamaty

|
PROPOSED FENCED #
|

OVERALL TOWER HEIGHT {MAX APPURTERANCE} i 157.0' A.G.L.

NOTES:
1.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY HEIGHT AND DIRECTION OF ANTENNAS WITH PROJECT MANAGER,

2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LIGHTNING ROD EXTENDS 2 MIN, ABOVE ALL ANTENNAS & EQUIPMENT.

@ SITE ELEVATION

SCALE: 11" x17"-1"=20'-0°
227 x 347 - 1" = 100"

CONSULTANT,

N Edge

SITE ELEVATION
BUCKEYE (760978)
BUCKEYE, IOWA

EHEET TIMLE:

SUBMITTAL:

INT. | DATE: |DCSCRIPTION:

TAS 121422018 REV. A

CHECKED
o ABB

mar
na | t2n4rz0t8

PROJECT
NuMeeER | 21026

SET
$E1 | LeAsE EXHIBIT

wnoee | T=201

@ EDGE CONSULTING ENGINEERS. INC.





